Northamptonshires largest medieval fair;
Boughton Green fair, was held every June
on the frianaular piece of land south of
St. John the Baptist’s Church. T+ became
the largest horse market in the Midlands
and was also {famous for its wide
varie’rg of q00ds and entertainments.

Boug\ﬂ'on Green Fair

There was a stone lock-up on the green
which was used 1o hold the infamous
prize fighter Caplain Slash, alias George
Catherall.” He was found quilty of theft
and was executed in Northampton on
2lst July 1826, ofter reputedly kicking
off his boots and shouting "My mother
aways told me | should die in m% boots
Sk

but Tm going to dish the old qir

A ghost appearing as either a handsome
youna man or beauti{ul airl 1o said +0

walk the churchyard near Boughton Green,

at midnight, on Christmas Eve. It tures

passers by to give a promise and a kiss
only fo repay them with an ear\tﬁ death,

J

A Walkers' Code

. Aiways keep to the path to avoid frespass.
f the path is obstrucled you are allowed to
seek a reasonable way round the obstruction,
Yoking care To avoid causing damage. Please
report the obstruction to the nghwag

au‘\horijﬂj.

2. Remember To close gcm’fes behind you.
strauing stock can cause damage or spread
disease and carelessness may lead fo
‘\'FClgEdtj.

3. To avoid harm or distress Yo form animals
ond wildlife it is best Yo leave dogs af
home . If you have to bring them they
should be kept on a leash.

4. If wour roufe Yakes you onfo aroad keep
fo the right, facing oncoming fraffic
and use the verae if one exists.

5. Always wear suilable ¢lothing and{ootwear
for the season and remember to allow
plenty of time to complete your
chosen walk.

6. Remember thal every piece of land in
fhe countryside belongs to someone,

S0 please treatl it with respect and
other walkers will be made welcome.

f uou experience any difficulty on uour walk such
osgba_rbed wifre ic:ckedl:sgca'res Drgdurﬁgg?d stiles and
fqofbnd?esJ please report them to the Principal
Rights of Waw Officer, Areq 2 Office, Arnex House,
London Koad, Daventry . Tel. Daventru 30100I.

Your general comments on this leafiet and the route
will be welcomed by the Director of Planning and
Transportation, Northamptor: House, NorthampYon. NNI 2HZ

Compiled and drown by Sue Paune and Countryside
Access Community Prc'%rnmme. Grateful assistance
from Moulton Conservation Group and Chas Alibone.
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Local snippets

The name Moulfon is believed by some
to derive from the Old English "Mul-a
stream , or perhaps {rom Mola’, a mill;
others would have us believe that if
derives from ‘Mele-fon’ a pre-Roman

embanked and protected enclosure’ of

the Britieh chiefs. ¥ could also stand
for ‘Mule Farm,

Moulton is mentioned in the Domesdag
Book (1086 A.D.) and the modern-day
Manor Farm is thought to have been builf
on the site of the old Manor House. It
aleo had o medieval castle which 1s
supposed to have been the residence
of the Fitz John family, but no Traces
of this building survive.

The FParish Church in Moulfon 15
dedicated to St Peter and . Faul and
both Saints are porlrouea within o slained
glass window in the south aisle. The
sresent building dates mainly from the
emrll_,s 14+h Cenfury but it 1s ﬂ’loughf that

worship on this site qoes back as far as
the 9th Century.

Tnside the church is a piece of the
shaft of a Saxon preaching cross

rescued {rom the foundations of ine
nave. Dated 830 A.D., it s decorated
with an intricate interiaced /A==

pattern and a carving of (
a CGreat Beaat. There are . =
also eight Saxon and Norman
engraved sfones within the
church and the aisleless
nave is of Norman origing, f=————=
A Saxcn look-ouf or ‘arrow slone’
15 1n the North Arcade.

Willigm Carey

Willham Cﬂreg was born in Puuler's-purg N
76! where he became a shoemaker who
Tqugh’f himself the Greek Latin, Hebrew,

Freach and Dutch languages. He moved to
MoulTon in 1785 and was only, allowed to
sfay after signing a certificate saying he
belonged to Faulerspury-in case he became
Q pauper.

In Moulton as well as confinuing shoemaking
he was the schoolmaster and preacher
During this period he formed his 1deas about
Missionary work and in 1798 left {or LeicesTer
fo publish Careys Enq,ufrlﬁﬁ. In 1793 he went
to India with John Thomas to become the

first English Protestant o Take Chriaﬁﬂnﬁ'g
there,

in Indha, Carey Translated the Bible into
native dialects, opened a school for orphan
boys, founded the first colleae of Further
Education in Serampore and set up the {irst
botanical gardens in Calcutta. He became
professor of Benaali and Sanskrit (an anciert
indian language) at Fort Wilham College.

Careys House, Moulton, .
as IF was in 785, 2y
oI

i il - x "'r-: = ” 4.-;_-‘::‘
Willlam Carey e T

Coreys cottage shll stands and contains a,- amall

orivate museum housing his Church Covenant,

Minute Book and Pulpit as well as other

sersonal possessions. Nearby 15 The
Rapfist Chapel where he preached.

oversione which has also been known
os Oveston and Ovyston is not in the
Domesday, Survey and the firsT mention
of it I1s in 16T,

The present hall was desigred in 1860
for Samuel Jones Loud, the first | ord
Overstone, who was described in IB65
as being one of the wealthiest subjects
in the world. The architect was William
Milford Teulon and the building is said
To “defedt description and appreciative
anaiysis’ combining baus, gables, Towers
ond motifs {rom French and ltalian
architeciure. At the same time the lGthcentury

aateway, from Fuichley Hall was reconstructed
on the north-west corner of the esfate.

The hall is now the British Headquarters
of the New Testoment Church of God.

Eﬁumj

Gaﬁ’ewaﬁ- Ovarstone Park.

Long before the four theusand million qallon
reservoir was built in 1956, Pitsford
vilage had access to 300 springs. These
however, did not help stop a fire that
broke out on 18+th Auqust 1619, destroying
fwenTy houses and causing 3,000 pound
worth of damage .
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